
May 15, 2001

TO: ALL SOUTHWEST ONCOLOGY GROUP, CCOP, AFFILIATE AND UCOP
MEDICAL ONCOLOGISTS, RADIATION ONCOLOGISTS AND
PATHOLOGISTS

FROM: Southwest Oncology Group Operations Office

RE: Adverse Events Possibly Associated Rituximab

MEMORANDUM

Attached please find two memoranda from the National Cancer Institute regarding possible
adverse events associated with rituximab in studies sponsored under the Division of Cancer
Treatment and Diagnosis (DCTD), National Cancer Institute (NCI) Investigational New Drug
(IND) application for this agent.

ACTIVE PROTOCOLS

S 0 0 1 4        S 0 0 1 9        S 0 0 1 6        E 4 4 9 4    

CLOSED PROTOCOLS

S 9 8 0 0

Protocol amendments are not necessary at this point, but your consent form may be revised
to include the information provided in these reports if it is deemed necessary by your
institution.  Please forward these memoranda and reports to your Institutional
Review Board (IRB) immediately for review.  Should any further information
regarding these adverse events be made available, it will be forwarded to you.

A copy of this correspondence should be attached to the front of each of the above-noted
protocols and kept in your files for future reference.

cc: Southwest Oncology Group Statistical Center
Nickey McCasland, R.N.
Richard I. Fisher, M.D.
Thomas P. Miller, M.D.
Oliver Press, M.D., Ph.D.
David Maloney, M.D., Ph.D.
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